
25-RFQ-08 Elevator Maintenance Services 

Q&A Document 

Q1: Who installed the elevator at the Gymnasium Building 525 E. Home Road location? 
A1: Gable Elevator Inc was the vendor that installed the elevator at the Department’s Gymnasium 
building.  
 
Q2: Is the elevator at the Gymnasium Building 525 E. Home Road location running?  
A2:  The elevator at this location is not currently running. 
 
Q3: Has the elevator at the Gymnasium Building 525 E. Home Road location been turned over? 
A3: The elevator at this location has been turned over.  
 
Q4: How long ago was the elevator at the Gymnasium Building 525 E. Home Road location turned over 
and is it still under warranty?  
A4: The elevator at this location was turned over more than a year ago and isn’t under warranty. 
 
Q5: Does Gable Elevator Inc maintain the elevator at the Gymnasium Building 525 E. Home Road 
location? 
A5: Gable Elevator Inc does not maintain the elevator at this location. 
 
 


